FILED 6/23/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 03243-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 1:39 PM
To: Charles Murphy

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Lee Eng Tan
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200111-EQ
Hi Charlie,

Thank you for the confirmation. Per your request, the docket title has been corrected to reflect Duke
Energy Florida, LL.C d/b/a Duke Energy as shown in MCD.

Dorothy

From: Charles Murphy <cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 1:30 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>; Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200111-EQ

Hi Dorothy,
Please include the d/b/a in the title.

Charlie

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 1:20 PM
To: Charles Murphy

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Lee Eng Tan
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200111-EQ

Hi Charlie,

For clarification, should it be changed to include the d/b/a shown in MCD? (EI801 - Duke Energy
Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy)

Dorothy

From: Charles Murphy <cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 12:58 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>; Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Docket No. 20200111-EQ

Hi Dorothy,

Please change the docket title in Docket No. 20200111-EQ



From: Petition for approval of amended standard offer contract (Schedule COG-2), by Duke Energy
Florida, Inc.

to: Petition for approval of amended standard offer contract (Schedule COG-2), by Duke
Energy Florida, LLC
Thank you,

Charlie Murphy





